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Ker o ppaerz
The Charles X House c. 1850 is a two story three bay
by two room center hall frame house with hip roof on Hopewell Road
Just south of Cathier's Corner. The house faces southeast with
the main roof on a NE/SW axis.

The approximately square frame is covered with asbestos shingle
over weatherboard, rests on a fieldstone foundation and is covered
with a composition tile roof. A wooden "Wimdow's Walk" with a sawn
balustrade adorns the roof top.

The southeast (main) elevation is three bays across with a
central entrance and symmetrically arranged single pane sash
windows with louvered shutters, Six pane basement lights illuminate
the cellar., A flat roofed single bay front porch covers the entrance,
The molded cornice is supported by a decorative bracket with a dentiled
bed molding between brackets. The support piers are plain but have a
sawn baluster railing. The central entrance is bordered by a five
light transom and three light sidelights with a panel below.

The north side has two simle pane sash on each floor with
louvered shutters. An interior end brick stove stack rises out of
the end wall and has a siightly corbelled cap. A boxed cornice
with crown molding stretches around the house.

The south end has a three sided bay window with single pane
sash on each floor of each side. A south side entrance is protecihed
by a shed roof porch which is similar to the front porch. An
interior end stack also rises out of the end wall. '

The interior has been somewhat remodeled but enough woodwork
remaing to date the structure to the third quarter of the 19th
century. Ogee molded baseboards remain in the front parlor.

Three significant mid 19th century outbuildings remain which
include a small workshop, corn crib and medium sized frame barn.
The workshop is adjacent to the house off the north corner. The
one bay by two bay gable roof frame is sheathed with weatherboard
siding. The roof is covered with imitation tin shingle with a
decorative fascia board that consists of repeated arches. The
peak has a pyramidal roofed cupola. A board doord occupies the
southeastern end and two /2 sash windows 1light the structure
from both sides. Kash has a single louvered shutter,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The corn crib is a rectangular frame structure set on
single evenly spaced granite posts. The medium sloped composition
tile roof has extended eaves and two pyramidal roof cupola
ventilators with arched vents and bracketed supports for the
roof, FEach cupola has a decorative iron lightening rod.

~No " The stpucture is sheathed with spaced vertical board
strips.

The medium sized frame barn is a more common form with a
medium sloped composition tile roof and vertical board sheathing.
The structure rests on a small fieldstone foundation, Sliding
barn doors allow access on the northeast and southeast aides.

An arched 6/6 sash windows lights the gable end above the first
floor plate.
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The architectural forms on the Charles Keilholtg Farm
are less common bullding types than what is usually found
on Cecii County Farms., The three bay center hall double pile
form is not uncommon but the hip roof with window's walk is
a unusual architectural additions. The workshop building and
corn crib with original cupolas is another rarer form that is
not found on other farms. The interior has been generally
remodeled but the exterior has not been altered significantly.

Charles Keilholtxz was the owner of this house along with

75 acres in 1877.

P
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STATE COUNTY
STATE . ‘ . COUNTY
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul B. Touart Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE i
Cecil County Committee 5/12/80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-7568
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Elkton Maryland 21921

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. : '

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record -purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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